

LEISURE & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 16 MARCH 2021

Table of Recommendations

No	Item	Summary of key Recommendations
1.	Apologies	Nil
••	Application	
2.	Declarations of Interest	Councillor MA McKillop
3.	Minutes of Leisure and Development Committee Meeting held Tuesday 16 th February 2021	Confirmed
4.	FFNI Operational Costs	Fund Causeway Coast and Glen's contribution of £19,853.30 towards the FFNI Operations Team to ensure delivery of the programme and sites by the programme end date (31st December 2021).
5.	Notice of Motion proposed by Councillor Dallat O'Driscoll Seconded Councillor MA McKillop, referred from the 2 March 2021 Council Meeting (Abbrev. Child Poverty)	That Council note the sentiments expressed within the Notice of Motion on Child Poverty; as this is a devolved matter from Westminster, the sponsors of the Notice of Motion should write to their local MLA's and have their concerns raised at Stormont.
6.	Notice of Motion proposed by Councillor Dallat O'Driscoll Seconded Councillor Beattie, referred from the 2 March 2021 Council Meeting (Abbrev. EU Structural Funds)	That Council note the sentiments expressed within the Notice of Motion on the financial consequences of Brexit; as this is a devolved

		matter from Westminster, the
		sponsors of the Notice of
		Motion should write to their
		local MLA's and have their
		concerns raised at Stormont.
		Concerns raised at Glormoni.
7.	NI 100 Centenary Working Group	Proceed with the proposals
, , ,	The roo contentry working croup	laid out within the above
		report as per recommendation
		of the working group, in
		relation to both the
		implementation of Council's
		NI100 Community Grants
		Programme and approach to
		the implementation of the
		Stained Glass window project
8.	Community Development Grants	Approve awards for funding
		through Community
		Development Support Grant
		and Social Inclusion Grant for
		2021-22 as detailed in Annex
		B & C subject to the necessary funding being
		available from DfC
		avanable II om bio
9.	Code of Practice for Reducing Bureaucracy in	Approve 8no.
J.	Grant Making	recommendations as set out
	Statt Waking	recommendations as set out
10.	Grants Governance Panel	That a Grant Governance
		Panel is established, based
		upon the principles outlined
		in this report; the size, 6no;
		and appointment process, by
		D'Hondt
11.	Events Recovery Fund	Approve the allocation of the
		Tourism Event Funding to
		successful applicants as
		detailed in Annex A with the
		reductions outlined
	T	
12.	Tourism Events Programme 2021	Approve the revised approach
		for the delivery of Council-led

		events in 2021 as detailed in Table 1, within the report.
		rable 1, within the report.
13.	The Glens Visitor Information Provision	Approve: Appointment of The Glens of Antrim Historical Society as the Causeway Coast and Glens Council's preferred candidate for the provision of Visitor Information Services in the Glens, subject to clarification of all requested information and agreement on 'the terms and conditions of contract'
14.	Causeway Coast Way – Public Right of Way	Approve Assertion of the proposed Public Right of Way at Clare Park, Ballycastle, as indicated on Annex A. This is subject to a signed Public Right of Way Assertion Statement.
15.	Cloughmills Play Provision / Asset Disposal	Site is transferred to Corporate Services for consideration as a Land & Property matter i.e. asset disposal
16.	On the Ball Campaign Update	For one year, provide free sanitary products in Council's 3 major and 3 minor leisure centres, in order to assess the viability of implementing the 'On the Ball' Campaign across all Council offices and all sport and leisure facilities.
17.	DfC Covid Funding Update	Information
18.	DAERA Rural Tourism Collaborative Experience	Information
19.	Correspondence	
	(i) Protection from Stalking Bill	Information

Matters Reporting to the Partnership Panel	Nil
Consultations	
(i) SONI Shaping our Electricity Future	Information
'IN COMMITTEE' (Items 22-24 inclusive)	
Coleraine Bomb Memorial	That Council approve facilitation and engagement with family and victims and survivors, to be completed by June 2022.
Larchfield Playpark Tender Report	Approve the recommendation from the Larchfield Tender report and appoint Wicksteed at a cost of £37,665.
Any other relevant business notified in	
accordance with Standing Order 12. (o)	
(i) CCTV Provision (Councillor McCaw)	Director of Leisure and
,	Development to bring back a
(report
	Consultations (i) SONI Shaping our Electricity Future 'IN COMMITTEE' (Items 22-24 inclusive) Coleraine Bomb Memorial Larchfield Playpark Tender Report Any other relevant business notified in accordance with Standing Order 12. (o)